Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization

Inter-Club Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 OCTober 11, 2012

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on October 11, 2012. For more information, please contact Edward Oquendo, Vice President of Club Affairs 661-722-6300 ex 6354.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS:

1.1 **CALL TO ORDER**: 4:03

1.2 **PLEDGE OF ALLIGANCE**: Lead by Sareena Haff

1.3 **ROLL CALL:**

AVC ALLIANCE: PRESENT ALPHA IOTA: PRESENT

ANTHROPOLOGY: PRESENT

ASL CLUB: PRESENT

AV CAMPUS CHRISTIANS: PRESENT

AVC CNSA: PRESENT AVC FIRE: PRESENT POSSIBILITIES: PRESENT

PSO: Absent

PHYISICS: Absent although Elizabeth was here fo ALPHA IOTA

SCIENCE CLUB: PRESENT

SKILLS USA: PRESENT (Approved at this meeting)

SNAC FALL 2012: Absent SNAC SPRING 2013: PRESENT SNAC FALL 2013: PRESENT SNAC SPRING 2014: PRESENT

STUDENTS RADIOGRAPHERS ORGANIZATON: PRESENT (Approved at this

meeting)

 Membership is 15, Quorum is 9: 12 Representatives were present including Advisor Dr. Jill Zimmerman; Quorum was established.
Members from two new groups attended as well.

1.4 ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

Motved to approve the Agenda with Corrections, seconded by Possibilities; motion accepted 12/0/0.

1.5 ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES:

Moved to approve the minutes for 9/13/2012 with corrections to Silent Games Night that they will be selling decals stickers and shirts with "I love you" on the front and approval of the minutes for 9/27/2012 by Alpha Iota, seconded by AVC Fire: Motion accepted 12/0/0.

1.6 **REPORTS:**

Advisor's Report:

Dr. Jill Zimmerman reported that she was glad to see everyone here and that if your club did not turn in their Constitutions please do so as soon as possible.

Club reports:

AVC Alliance reported that their Coming Out Day was a success and had and thanked all of the people that attened the event.

Skills USA reported that they were in pursuit of a fundraiser on Nov. 8, 2012 in order to try and raise funds for disabled veterans from the Afganistan War and if any other clubs wanted info or have any intrest in participation in the event to contact ddurost@avc.edu.

II. PUBLIC FORUM:

2.1 No items

III. <u>DISCUSSION ITEMS:</u>

3.1 Dissusion carried out for an All Club Day to be set on Nov. 7, 2012 in the Libaray Plaza area of the college with the addition of an alternate location inside the Book Store Hallway in case of bad weather. All agreed to have the item placed in the agenda, to be voted on in the next upcoming meeting.

IV. ACTION ITEMS:

4.1 **CLUB ACTIVATIONS:**

AVC CSNA moved to approve Skills USA and Student Radiographers Organization, seconded by AVC Campus Christians; Motion Accepted 12/0/0.

4.2 CLUB ACTIVITIES:

Alpha Iota moved to approve for spring convention at Golden West College on October 27, 2012 from 6 am till 5:30pm., seconded by Science Club: motion accepted 16/0/0.

Science Club moved to approve a bake sale on November 19, 2012 between 12pm and 4pm in the Library Plaza and a Science educational Demo in one of the Health and Sciences labs Date and time are yet to be determined, seconded by Possibilities; Motion accepted 12/0/0.

SNAC Fall 2013 moved to approve a travel mug fundraiser starting October 13, 2012 untill the end of the semester and the price of the mugs will be \$10, seconded by AVC CSNA; motion accepted 12/0/0.

Anthropology Club moved to approve the sale of T-Shirts with logo along and pencils and stickers at all of their Club fundraisers and events. In addition a Jamba Jucie Fundraiser and mufins and chips on October 23- 24, 2012 in the Library Plaza from 1pm to 4pm, a movie night on October 30, 2012 in rm. HS 223 from 6:00 – 8:30; movie- Piñata Survivor, and Day of the Dead Info Booth on Nov. 1, 2012 in Library Plaza from 10am – 1pm., seconded by Possibilities; Motion accepted 12/0/0.

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPCOMMING MEETING AND EVENTS

6.1 Sareena Haff announced that the ASO Hearts and Hands now has information sheets and is looking forward to reaching their goal of ten thousand meals on October 19, 2012. She thanked the Fire club and the nurses for stepping up and excepting the challenge to make them. Sareena also announced to the clubs that Camp Coming Home events there will be displays on the week of October 15- 19 along with the Home Coming Game that Saturday, October 20, 2012 at 7:00pm.

Dr. Zimmerman announce to the clubs that the date for the interior design contest for the Student Lounge has pushed back until November 1, 2012 and reminded the ICC participants of the cash prize of \$350.00 to the winning design.

ASL Club announced that they wil be holding a silent Nights Game Night October 19, 2012 in the student Lounge from 5:30 pm – 8:30pm and that also, the will be again selling their Club designed t-shirt.

Also, reminded the Clubs of the November elections and suggested to ICC members, to stand up for their educations by voting yes on prop 30.

6.2 Next ICC meeting will be held on October 25, 2012 at 4pm in SSV 180.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

7.1 Science Club moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Possiblities; motion accepted 12/0/0.